Questions and Answers from 3/31/2021 Bidder’s Conference
Heath And Air Safety Facility Grant
Renovation and Repair Facility Grant

New information added after the conference.
Air and Safety Grants (small grants)
Announced Amendments/Changes to the Grant:
1. FRCs with less than 2 years on their lease or have other landlord constraints may apply for an
A&S grant to cover items that could be moved to a new site if needed.
2. Portable air filters/HVAC systems were inadvertently left off the example of items eligible for
the grant.
3. The grant will be dispersed in one lump sum. FRCs will be required to submit proposed budgets,
pre‐work photos at the beginning and will be required to submit list of actual expenses, final
receipts, and photos of completed work at the end.
4. Submit LOI to Derik@first5sf.org.

Question
From Rachel Klegon (Support for Families): How
many applications do you anticipate being
funded?

From Katie Furuyama (she/her), Compass and
Rachel Klegon (SFCD) : Can FRCs apply to both
opportunities?
From Mimi Demissew (OFC): can the air safety
grants cover purchases already made?

First 5 Final Response
All Family Resource Centers are eligible to receive
a FRC Air and Safety Grant. A single site may not
receive more than one grant (so an agency with
multiple FRC contracts cannot get two Air and
Safety Grants for the same site).
Yes, an FRC can apply for and receive both the Air
and Safety and Renovation and Repair Grants.

Yes, First 5 SF may require successful applicants
to make applicable correction(s) to their FRC CMS
budget prior to dispersal, amend past submitted
invoices and/or demonstrate the expense has not
been charged to another funding source.

Renovation and Repair Grant ‐ New information added after the conference.
Announced Amendments/Changes
1. FRCs may apply for a maximum amount of $175,000. Applications will be reviewed and scored
on a competitive basis. Either a single grant of $175,000.00 will be awarded or multiple projects
making the most significant and realistic impact may be selected (i.e. one project for $100,000
and a second project for $75,000).
2. Portable air filters/HVAC systems were inadvertently left off the example of items eligible for
the grant.
3…. Submit LOI to Derik@first5sf.org.
Question
From Rod Penalosa (Glide): Will the R&R Grant
be disbursed in one lump sum, or in multiple
disbursements throughout the year?
From Yensing Sihapanya (Family Connections) :
What is the max number of the repairs grant will/
can be funded?

Final Response from First 5 SF
The answer to this depends on the needs and
projected start date of the project.

From Yensing Sihapanya : Will there be possible
contract negotiations/ modification after a
proposal is accepted for either grants?
From Mimi Demissew : can you please give us
the website again

Yes, budget modifications can be made with First
5 SF written approval. Awardee(s) will be notified
of the process for this at a later date.
From Shelli Rawlings‐Fein (she/her) :
https://www.first5sf.org/funding‐opportunities/

From Katie Furuyama (she/her), Compass : Can
we ask questions if we think of them later?

This bidders conference is the final opportunity
to ask questions. Applicants may ask for technical
assistance if there are technical problems in
completing the Google form (for the Air and
Safety Grant) or the Survey Monkey (for the
Reno/Repair).
Portable air filters/HVAC systems were
inadvertently left off the example of items
eligible for the grant.

From Theresa Calderon (Glide): Can portable air
filtration systems be purchased? For those of us
that may be conducting groups in different
locations at times?
From Rachel Klegon : can you explain what you
mean by a different approach?

We are unable to answer this question other than
to say that there has not been a maximum or
minimum number of repairs stated.

FRCs attending the bidders’ conference today
should read the posted Q&A which will have final
responses to the questions received today. Those
responses may indicate a different approach or
response than was given today.

